












































































































































































































































































































































ed from railroad competition by
state law.”

Harbor Works Suffered

The 1840’s, however, were not
without problems which vitally
affected the welfare of the canal.
One of the most trying of these
was the port of Oswego. Daniel
Hugunin, Oswego’s first member
of Congress, had secured appro-
priations for a breakwater, piers
and light house during the decade
of the 1820’s- But the Democratic
party of Andrew Jackson in the
1830’s and 1840's was guided by
a philosophy of economy and
laissez-faire. Internal improve-
ments at Federal expense were
cut to the bone and the states
left to their own devices. Hence
the harbor of Oswego was per-
mitted to deteriorate; appropri-
ations were both irregular and
inadequate, and the harbor fell
into disrepair at the very time
when shipping and ship building
were prospering. Fort Ontario, at
Oswego, of course, languished
also, during the early part of
this period.

Another problem of the 1840’s,
suggestive of “Keeping up with
the Jones,” might be termed
“keeping pace with the Erie.”
The Erie Canal, pride of the
State and model of the Nation,
was the focus of attention in
Albany, where there were recur-
ring plans for its improvement.
But, burdened with debt, other
improvements, including the
branch canals, were looked upon
with a jaundiced eye. When the
question of enlarging the locks on
the Erie was before the Legisla-
ture in 1840 the “Palladium” pre-
sented a convincing battery of
figures to prove that the locks
were more than adequate for
current and even future needs.
(Apr. 15, 1840) A year later.

*It wasn’t until 1848 that the Os-
wego and Syracuse Railroad,  the
county’s first railroad was com-
pleted, so that prior to that year the
canal packets had no competition for
passenger business in Oswego Coun-
ty except the stage coaches.

with plans more articulate for
the main line improvement, the
“Palladium” modified its position.
It ceased opposition to the Erie
and championed a similar im-
provement of the Oswego branch.
An Oswego town meeting lent
its voice to this cause, maintain-
ing in a memorial addressed to
the Legislature, ‘“that the Os-
wego Canal, in usefullness and
actual production to the State,
has not been equalled by any
section of canal of equal length,
constructed by the State.” 1If
utility were not enough tc justify
it, the memorial insisted that
“the interest of the State -e-
quires that the Ontario route, for
the western trade should be im-
proved to the full extent of the
facilities furnished by the Erie
Canal—the public interest re-
quires it as a check upon monop-
oly in transportation.” A final
argument presented anticipated
the St. Lawrence Waterway.
(Should I say more than a cen-
tury before its time?) The Os-
wego route, it affirmed, would
coffer the only effective means of
competing with our Canadian
neighbors for the vestern trade
once ocean going vessels passed
from Kingston to Montreal.

High Tolls Favored Oswego

A year later, with the question
yet unsettled, the *“Palladium”
found still another reason to re-
joice at the prospect of enlarging
both the main line and the Os-
wego Canal. The tremendous cost
involved must inevitably raise
the tolls, and, “Every cent that
is added to the tolls will operate
as a premium in favor of the Os-
wego route.”” Why? Because the
route west from Albany by way
of Oswego to Lake Erie, includ-
ing the 36 miles of the Welland
Canal, equaled but 245 miles,
while the Erie Canal added up to
364 miles. Thus goods carried
over the Oswego branch saved
tolls equal to the difference in
length or 199 miles; the higher
the tolls, the greater the advan-
tage for Oswego. Just the same,
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make use of in transporting
“patriot” troops over the lake in
connection with filibustering ex-
peditions being plotted.

Promises Unfulfilled

Franklin B. Hough, historian
of Jefferson county, who inter-
viewed Johnston shortly before
the publication of his history in
1854, states in his history that
Johnston told him that he had
been promised the aid of ‘150
men by a Cleveland, Ohio, com-
mittee who had planned the cap-
ture” of the “Peel” but that the
promise had not been made good
so that Johnson had finally seized
the “Peel” with but 13 men, ac-
cording to his own statement.

Johnston’s statement made to
Hough might seem to point to
the headquarters of the *“Hunt-
ers” which was at Cleveland,
Ohio, as the originators of the

plan to seize the “Peel.” How-
ever, the “Hunters” had only
been formed that month and

probably were not in position to
function so early. Most authori-

ties attribute to the Canadian
Refugee Association formed at
Lockport, New York, in March

1838, the hatching of the plot for
the seizure of the “Sir Robert
Peel.”

Johnston Escaped

After the destruction of the
“Peel” about a dozen of the men
involved in the seizure landed
on the American shore and most,
or all, of them were soon seized
and carried off as prisoners to
Watertown to await in the Jef-
ferson County jail trial for arson.
“Bill” Johnston, however, fled
with others to his island retreat,
said to have been fortified and
well supplied with arms and am-

munition. Rumor had it that
Johnston abandoned this island
soon after the “Peel” incident

and fled “West” through Oswego.
The “Oswego Commercial Her-
ald” expressed doubt as to the
truth of this rumor.

These incidents were recog-
nized as news even in those days

of closely circumscribed journal-
ism. Both were widely copied
by the press of the day. Coupled
with Johnston’s “Proclamation”
which came out at the same time,
their influence on Canadian and
American governments was com-
parable to that produced by the
waving of a red flag in a bull-

‘ring. Their final effect was to

prove disastrous to Johnston and
the pirates. Soon would com-
mence the greatest manhunt in
the history of Lake Ontario and
the St. Lawrence.

Form Hunfers’

It was during the month of May
1838 that organization of the
Hunters’ Lodges began taking
place among the “patriots” and
their sympathizers south of the
border and in Canada as well, for
the purpose of aiding the “pa-
triot” cause. There were several
Hunters’ Lodges in Oswego Coun-
ty including a large one in Oswe-
go. There were also organized
at about the same time sev-
eral other secret societies of
“patriots” in the United States
with kindred purposes. Later it
was charged that the next esca-
pade which brought “Bill” Johns-
ton not only before the Oswego
County public but to the
status of an international figure
as well, was undertaken by
Johnston as a result of an ar-
rangement which Johnston en-
tered into with the officers of
one of these new societies.

The “Oswego Commercial Her-
ald” of June 6, 1838 described this
escapade of which Johnston was
the leader and moving spirit in
the following language:

“OUTRAGE !
“Steamboat Sir Robert
Burned

“On Wednesday morning last,
the steamboat Sir Robert Peel
was burnt at Wells Island (near
Clayton), a few miles below
French Creek, in the St. Law-
rence where she stopped to take
on wood {(while enroute west to
Oswego). She was boarded about

Lodges

Peel
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Headquarters House of Society Opened By
House-Warming Which Attracts
More Than 300 Guests

Former Richardson-Bates Mansion Scene of Interested Gathering Of
Members of Oswego County Historical Society Tuesday Evening

(From Oswego Palladium-Times October 22, 1947)

More than 300 persons, mem-
bers of the Oswego County His-
torical Society and their families,
attended a “house-warming”’
meeting of the Society Tuesday
evening in Headquarters House,
the former Richardson-Bates res-
idence at East Third and Mo-
hawk streets, the occasion being
the first use the Society has made
of the property, which came as a
gift from the children of the late
Mr. and Mrs. Norman L. Bates
last December.

In the hall, as members enter-
ed was a bust of Beethoven pre-
sented by citizens of Oswego to
the late Max B. Richardson on
the opening night of Richardson
Theater in 1896, and thereafter
were confronted by a scene sug-
gestive of days when the original
owners of the house were in pos-
session, in the candle-lighted re-
ception and drawing rooms,
against a background of richly,
heavily draped, tall windows, with
mantles, and walls adorned oy
works of art, and provided with
massive furniture suited in every
way to the surroundings.

Nearly the entire house was
open for inspection and in glass-
fronted cabinets many found
much to awaken interest in cur-
ios, gathered from all parts of the
world by members of the families
who formerly lived in the house
and left there for the pleasure of
their home folks in city and
county, in a museum soon to he
established by the Society.

The Society is endeavoring to
preserve the residence as typical
of a period of longer than 50

years ago, and original furnish-
ings and settings have been kept
nearly as intact as possible. Mus-
eum exhibits will be largely con-
centrated in the spacious halls,
and in rooms on the second floor,
in two tower rooms in the cupo-
la and on the third floor of the
north, or older, wing.

Autumn flowers, used in dec-
oration by a committee headed
by Mrs. Dearborn V. Hardie, and
Mrs. John L. Hawley, were aug-
mented by several dozen large
yellow chrysanthemums, sent for
the occasion by Mrs. Calvin
Tomkins, now of Palisades, the
former Sally Bates, with a mes-
sage ‘“May the party be success-
ful, beautiful and merry.” The
tea table was centered with an
arrangement of pom-pom chrys-
anthemums, and anemones ar-
rangeéd in the main hall, elicit-
ed much favorable comment by
callers.

Many Members Assist

Refreshments were served in
the dining room from 8 to 10
o'clock under the glow of the
candle-lighted chandelier. The
refreshments consisted of attrac-
tively shaped and colored sand-
wiches, fancy cookies and dainty
cakes, tea and coffee. Pouring at

" the tea table during the evening

were the following ladies: Mrs.
Frederick Leighton, Mrs. Francis
D. Culkin, Mrs. Thomas A. Clou-
tier and Miss Anna Post of Os-
wego and Mrs. Grove A. Gilbert
and Mrs. Frank Elliott of Ful-
ton. Mrs. E. M. Waterbury head-
ed the committee on hostesses.
Assisting with the serving were
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enough to hear Miss Marian Ma-
har deliver her scholarly address
on the subject of The Market Hall
will need no further explanation.

There is a McWhorter street
named after a family that was
prominent here many years ago.
The last one to bear that name
was Mr. George McWhorter, a
gentleman of the old school, a de-
vout Christian and a zealous
member of Christ Episcopal
church. During a period of years
it was Mr. McWhorter’s job to se-
lect the books which were added
each year to our Gerrit Smith
Library. Mr. McWhorter believed
that the people should read more
‘religious books, so the story goes
that he bought nothing but the-
ological works. Sad to relate, the
library in consequence became
very unpopular as comparatively
few wished to draw the books.

A Tragedy of the Olden Times

Someone has said that “it is
but a step from the sublime to
the ridiculous.” If that be so per-
haps it is but another step from
the facetious to the tragic and
with that in mind let us take up
for consideration another family
for whom a street was named.
This time it is Murray street
which begins at 442 West First
and extends to the Kingsford
Farm. Hamilton Murray the 1st
came to Oswego in 1846 and
bought a large tract of land just
inside of what we now call the
City Line—facing the West River
Road. He named the property
Greenvale and erected a fine
stone mansion. The house is still
there and up to a few years ago
it was the residence of Mr. and
Mrs. Leonard Johnson, who ac-
quired the property about 1910.
When the Leonard Johnsons lived
there they called the property
“Brinnington.” Hamilton Murray
1st was a useful citizen. He was
one of the founders of the old
City Bank, a director in the Os-
wego and Syracuse railroad and
at one time president of the Os-
wego County Agricultural Society.
He had several children, among
whom was a son, Hamilton Mur-

ray 2nd and a daughter Martha.
It was these younger Murrays
whom I referred to when I said
that it might be but a step from
the facetious to the tragic. Ham-
ilton Murray the 1st died in 1866
but his family continued to live
at Greenvale. /

It was in 1873 that Hamilton
Murray 2nd and sister Martha
undertook a trip to Europe. They
embarked on the steamer Ville de
Havre but this ill-fated ship col-
lided in mid-ocean with another
boat and went down with the ma-
jority of those aboard. This disas-
ter occurred on Nov. 23, 1873 but
the news did not reach Oswego
until Dec. 1, one week later, when
it was learned that both of the
Murrays and a Mrs. Platt, also
from Oswego, were among those
lost. The other ship, the Loch
Earn, the one which ran into the
Ville de Havre, managed to keep
afloat and was able to give those
on the Ville de Havre some as-
sistance, the only help which
came from any source. Of the 317
souls aboard the doomed vessel,
only 87 were saved whereas 230
perished. The Ville de Havre was
considered one of the best pass-
enger ships of her day and her
loss has been rated as one of the
worst marine disasters of the 19th
century.

Story of Self Sacrifice

The foregoing paragraphs may
be considered as the news-
paper account of a tragedy as it
was reported throughout the civ-
ilized world but there is some-
thing more which should be toid,
something perhaps which has
never appeared in print, It seems
that sometime after the tragedy
one of the survivors came to Os-
wego and reported that after the
collision the stricken vessel did
not sink at once but remained
afloat for a short time during
which period the Murray brother
and sister realizing that because
of inadequate space in the life-
boats and other reasons that only
a fraction of those aboard could
possibly survive resolved that
they would make no attempt tn
save themselves, but spent their
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Nathan Farnham and his family
were close friends of the Perry
family. The late Miss Julia Farn-
ham who will be remembered by
many persons yet living, once told
me, that it was a special treat
for her to go with her mother to
Mrs. Eleazer Perry’s home for tea,
and that “no one in the neighbor-
hood could make raised ‘biscuits
like Mrs. Perry’s.” Mr. and Mrs.
Alexander lived in the neighbor-
hood with their family. They were
the parents of Mr. John B. Alex-
ander, long the Editor and Pub-
lisher of the “Oswego Daily
Times”, who also served several
terms as Oswego’s Post Master. In
his boyhood John Alexander at-
tended school at the Cobblestone
school.

Plank Road Built in 1846

There were many other settlers
in this vicinity, as Union Village
had grown to be a prosperous
community. The plank road, built
from Oswego about 1846, added
greatly to its growth and acces-
sibility to other communities.

I have a plate that Electa Perry
brought from her home in Spring-
field. Sugar tongs, and piece of
lavender decorated china from a
dinner set of dishes are also from
the Rathbone homestead, which
were owned by Clarissa, a young-
er sister or Electa. After the
death of Clarissa Rathbone, the
dinner set was used in the home
of Talmadge Perry, who about
1850, built the brick house,
across the highway from the Per-
ry homestead, and which is now
owned by Mr. Charles Sabin.

Sunday was a busy day in the
Methodist home of Talmadge, and
a particular Sunday was no ex-
ception. In the morning, the fam-
ily went to church in the city of
Oswego for the long service char-
acteristic of those days. On
their return, the dinner was hast-
ily prepared, and afterward the
many dishes were placed, unwash-
ed, on a drop leaf table in the
kitchen, the family departing for
another service which was held,
every Sunday afternoon, in the

Cobblestone school house, Unfor-
tunately, they overlooked an open
window over the table and ‘“‘Shep”
the dog, who had been left out-
side, jumped through the window,
landing on the table, tipping it
over and breaking most of the
dishes.

Social Life Centered in School

Union Village was not without
its pleasures, during this period.
In summer, the young people
rowed to the lake by the way of
the creek, which they also used for
skating in the winter time. They
picked berries in season, and pass-
ed through the Perry farm, to the
flat rocks on the lake shore where
they enjoyed the swimming. They
also went on picnics, and trips to
the woods in Spring and Summer.

The center of social activities
was the Cobblestone school house,
which served primarily as a place
of learning. Perry Hill was a per-
fect “sliding place” in winter, and
if any child did not own a sled,
there was always a large slate, or
one of the large old trays, that
could be used. The older people
joined in many of these pastimes.
One of the greatest enjoyments,
for the women of the community,
was going to ‘“tea” at a neighbor’s
house. Tea was a very substantial
meal, served before 6 o'clock

There were poverty and sick-
ness, but always kind friends to
help. Upon one occasion, the wo-
men of the community, taking
turns, nursed and fed an entire
family throughout a severe attack
of typhoid fever.

So, it can be seem from what
I have told you, that the Perry
family, and the history of Fruit
Valley, were one and the same
for many years. All the Perrys
of whom I have made mention,
are buried either in the Settlers’
Cemetery, or in Rural Cemetery,
but as the name is carried by the
hill on which they lived, they will
continue to play a part in the life
of the community which they
helped to found.
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